
.June 18, 2001 

Ms. Blanca Bay0 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Records and Reporting 
2540 Shumard O&'Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 323 99-0870 

ORIGINA .L 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

I would like to withdraw the application for staff assisted rate case filed for Fairmount Utilities 
the 2"d, Inc. as I will be unavailable for approximately the next six months. I will submit an 
application for price index within the next couple of months and will resubmit the application for 
staff assisted rate case at another time when I will be available to answer questions and provide 
the necessary documentation to your auditors. 

I apologize for any inconvenience this may cause. 

Sincerely, 

-&p Rog . Miller c 
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